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CONOCO

CONTINENTAL O1L COMPANY

P. 0. Box 3312
Durango, Colorado
April 15, 1965

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Field operating pressures noted during routine operations indi=-
cated a communication leak in a dual completion well, Northeast Haynes
Apache Well No. 3, Unit letter P, Section 16, T24N, R5W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Tubing was pulled from the well and the communication leak
was found to be in the cross-over port which had cut out in the Baker Model
MOE snap-set cross-over packer. The packer assembly was dressed and
repaired and all equipment was run back in the well. Subsequent operating
pressures indicate the communication leak was successfully repaired.

The Basin Dakota zone (lower) in the subject well is scheduled
for the 1965 Deliverability test to commence on April 21, 1965. Permission
is requested to commence with the scheduled test and to perform the required
packer-leakage test immediately after, and in conjunction with the shut=in
period of the Deliverability test.

Very truly yours,

LYok
F. E. Ellis 1 JF°
Assistant District Manager

Durango District
Production Department
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